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DEVELOPMENT OF THE INSTITUTE

In 1957 the University of London set up an organisation to
provide a central computing service to members of the
University, to pursue research in the theory and use of
computers, and to offer education and training in their
application. Thus the University of London Computer
Unit came into being and late in 1958 was equipped with
a Ferranti Mercury computer.

Within 18 months the load on this machine called for three
shifts a day, and it was evident that a larger computer
would soon be needed to deal both with current work
and the many problems in the offing for which Mercury
was inadequate. In August 1961, aided by a contribution
of £500,000 from the University Grants Committee, and
a generous arrangement with the British Petroleum Trading
Company, the University was able to order from Ferranti
Ltd. an Atlas I system, the most powerful computer then
under construction in Britain. The greater part of this
system was delivered in late 1963, within a month of the
date forecast, and after a period of commissioning the
computer was brought into regular use in May 1964.

Since 1957 the Unit has been able to play an increasingly
important part in the life of the University, and in
recognition of its teaching and research activities the
Senate, on 25 March 1964, approved a change of status

whereby the Computer Unit became the Institute of

Computer Science. The Institute is now equipped to take a
place among the foremost computing laboratories of the
world, and to provide a centre of teaching and research in
computer science open to qualified persons from all
countries. Equally important is the opportunity offered to
the Institute and industrial users of computers to mingle
and derive mutual benefit from an interchange of knowledge

and experience.

PREMISES

The Computer Unit originally occupied 44 Gordon Square
and had use of a small part of the adjacent house, with a
building erected in the back gardens to accommodate the
Mercury computer. The Institute now occupies four
houses in Gordon Square and will move into a fifth by
1965. 'T'o provide space for the Atlas installation, Mercury
was moved in July 1962 to a temporary annexe in Mortimer
Market; the old computer building was demolished and a
new two-storey building spanning the rear of four houses
took its place by mid-1g63.

STAFF

The stafT of the Institute consists of a nucleus of permanent
academic members, together with research assistants,
programming and other technical assistants, and the
essential administrative, clerical and maintenance personnel.
The many and varied users call for a wide range of talent
and interests in the academic staff, and research experience
in fields other than in numerical analysis or programming
is a great asset. The academic appointments include a
Professor of Computing Science, a part-time Professor of
Statistics and two Readers, one in Information Processing
and one in Computer Science. Research fellowships are
available and post-doctoral fellows from other centres are
welcomed.

TEACHING

The early teaching activities of the Unit were mainly the
provision of programming courses, and these continue to
be held frequently. More important are the lecture
courses now given in numerical techniques, the theory and
use of computers, and more advanced aspects of program-
ming, data processing and operational rescarch. These
lectures which are run in collaboration with the Department
of Extra-Mural Studies of the University, cover the syllabus
prescribed for the Academic Postgraduate Diplomas in
Numerical Analysis and in Computer Science. Regular
seminars open to all who are interested are held on
advanced topics and occasional colloquia and symposia.

RESEARCH

Current research activities of the Institute include numerical
analysis particularly in differential equations and matrix
methods, statistical and survey analysis, the development
of programming languages, problems of simulation and
scheduling, and the application of computers to molecular
structure and to typesetting. A group will soon be sct up
to study the design and use of more advanced computer
systems.

SERVICE

The Computer Unit has always accepted as a major
responsibility the giving of technical and programming
advice to university users. This the Institute will continue
to do as part of its teaching function, collaborating with
computing centres in the larger colleges. It helps to ensure
the use of the hest techniques and the training of eflicient
programmers. The Institute also provides a valuable
training ground for programming assistants.

The number of university projects brought to the computer
since the beginning is rapidly approaching 1,500 and over
300 new projects having arisen in the last twelve months.
The number of University departments using the Institute
has risen [rom 32 in 1959 to more than 8o at the present
time. In addition its facilities have been used by other
universities and colleges, research institutes and com-
mercial organisations. These facilities will be enhanced by
the installation of several direct links with other parts of
the University, making possible the use of Atlas by under-
graduates as well as graduate students.

ATLAS COMPUTING SERVICE

Associated with the Institute is the University of London
Atlas Computing Service, operated by a private company
set up and owned by the University, with a stafl’ of ex-
perienced consultants, analysts and programmers, and a
strong team in charge of the operation of Atlas.

A full range of computing services for industry, commerce
and government is provided on a commercial basis, using
the Atlas computer. The service is intended to make a
substantial contribution towards the cost of Atlas and to
make more readily available to commercial users techniques
recently developed in the University departments.



